

Small Craft Harbours - Pacific Region

PACIFIC REGIONAL HARBOUR AUTHORITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (PRHAAC) MEETING

Wednesday, June 04, 2014

Shelby Boardroom, 11th Floor, 401 Burrard Street, Vancouver, BC

AGENDA

Wednesday, June 04, 2014

- | | |
|---------------|--|
| 08:30 – 08:45 | 1. Welcome and Review of Agenda - <i>K. Smith/All PRHAAC Members</i> |
| 08:45 – 09:00 | 2. Review of RoD and Action Items – <i>K. Smith/R. Richardson/All PRHAAC Members</i> |
| 09:00 – 10:00 | 3. Fisheries Management Overview & Priorities – <i>R. Reid, Regional Director, FM</i> |
| 10:00 – 10:15 | Health Break |
| 10:15 – 11:15 | 4. Evolving Fisheries - Aquaculture – <i>C. Jackson, Regional Manager, AMD</i> |
| 11:15 – 12:00 | 5. Liveaboard Discussion – <i>R. Richardson/All PRHAAC Members</i> |
| 12:00 – 13:00 | Lunch (Not Provided) |
| 13:00 – 13:30 | 6. Ladder Update - <i>V. Kahnamelli</i> |
| 13:30 – 14:45 | 7. SCH Update - <i>K. Smith/R. Richardson/V. Kahnamelli</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">· <i>Derelict Vessel Update</i>· <i>Enforcement and Compliance Update</i> |
| 14:45 – 15:00 | Health Break |
| 15:00 – 15:30 | 8. HAABC Update – <i>L. Budde</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">· <i>Post-Conference Survey Results</i> |
| 15:30 – 15:45 | 9. HAC Update - <i>B. Maberley</i> |
| 15:45 – 16:15 | 10. Advisor Updates – <i>All PRHAAC Members</i> |
| 16:15 – 16:30 | 11. Wrap-up and Next Meeting – <i>K. Smith</i> |

